
 

 

 

From: JOSEPHINE WARD 

To: Lorraine Cordell 

Subject: 9th October 2015 at 2pm office appointment 

Date: 08 October 2015 23:18:27 

 

Lorraine 

One of my client's has been arrested this evening for 17 offences and rising. I have just got home from doing emergency 

identification procedures. The first round of interviews and witness viewings start in the morning. There are further 

viewings in the afternoon that I will have to arrange cover for but I will have to do all the interviews. There are two teams 

of detectives dealing one from Enfield and one from Haringey. 

 

I may have to push Simon's appointment back on short notice but I will only know this in the morning. 

I will keep you posted. 

Regards 

Josephine 

 


